
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

RE: 3BM-RUT1012 Missing information
1 message

Roy, Bhabesh < BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 12:16 PM 
To: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca> 

Hi Erik,

I am waiting for completing the tendering /awarding process of the Utilidor system. It will be happening very soon. Once done, I will be submitting you a 
Plan for Compliance indicating and committing all the items mentioned in your letter. Today I am uncertain for many things. Few days after, I will have 
some positive news. You will be receiving a letter at the end of this month.

Sorry for the delay.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:54 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Licensing Department; David Hohnstein
Subject: 3BM-RUT1012 Missing information

Good morning Bhabesh,

Please note that there are still outstanding requirements for 3BM-RUT1012 that prevent the application from moving forward in the application process.

Brief summary of correspondence for file:

October 15, 2012 -  Initial preliminary technical review conduct  by NWB and e-mail sent;

February 8, 2013 - Reminder e-mail re: application still incomplete and missing information;

February 11, 2013 - GN Response to NWB e-mail on Feb 08, 2013;

August 27, 2013  - NWB review of  file and information - email sent requesting additional information

Please see attached a copy of an e-mail I sent on August, 27, 2013 .  The e-mail outlines outlines additional information required for the application to be 
considered complete and continue with the renewal process. If you have any further questions  please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest 
convenience.

Thanks, 
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